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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
 

a. Delete the CAUTION TO BIDDERS page and substitute with the revised page annotated 
Amendment Number 0002 

 
b. SECTION C – DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATION/STATEMENT OF WORK -  Delete pages 

CLIN 0002-C-6, C-14, C-15, C-23 thru C-25 and C-27 in their entirety and substitute with the 
revised pages annotated Amendment Number 0002. 

 
c. SECTION J – LIST OF DOCS, EXHIBITS AND ATTACHEMENTS – Cal                Drawing 

537-D427-01 which was omitted from the website is now available for downloading.  
 

d. Please indicate receipt of this Amendment on Standard Form 33 (SOLICITATION, OFFER AND 
AWARD) as Amendment Number 0002.  Failure to acknowledge all Amendments may be cause 
for rejection of your offer. 

 
 



  REVISED – AMENDMENT NO. 0002 
  SOLICITATION NUMBER DACW61-03-R-0019 

 
 CAUTION TO BIDDERS 
 
All information required by the terms of the Solicitation must be furnished.  MISTAKES OR OMISSIONS CAN BE COSTLY.  
Important items for you to check are included in but not limited to those listed below.  This checklist is furnished only to assist you in 
submitting a proper bid.  Check as you read. 
 
[  ]  Are you registered in the Central Contractor Database?  See DFARS Clause 252.204-7004 “Required Central Contractor 
Registration” in Section I of this solicitation? 
 

[  ]  Are in compliance with the VETS-100 reporting requirement?  See FAR 52. 52.222-37 “Employment Reports on Special Disabled 
Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans in Section” in Section I of this solicitation? 

 
[  ]  Have you acknowledged all amendments?  Have you submitted your bid on the latest amended bid schedule? 
 
[  ]  Have you completed the "Representations and Certifications" {Section K} portion of the Solicitation?  Is your Contractor 
Establishment Code listed on the Standard Form 33? 
 
[  ]  Is your bid properly signed by an officer of your company? 
 
[  ]  If a bid guarantee is required, is it included with your bid and is it in the proper amount? {Usually 20 percent of the total bid price, 
including any options or additives.}  If your bid guarantee is in the form of a bid bond, is the bond properly signed by both the bidder 
and surety (BONDING DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE POWER OF ATTORNEY, SHOULD BEAR AN ORIGINAL 
SIGNATURE AN OFFICER OF THE SURETY) and are all required seals affixed?   A bid guarantee is required when your bid 
exceeds $100,000.00.   A late bid guarantee is treated the same as a late bid. 
 
[  ]  Is the name in which you submitted the bid the same on your bid as on the bid bond? 
 
[  ]  If required, have you entered a unit price for each bid item?  {The solicitation will specifically state when this is necessary.} 
 
[  ]  The Government may reject a bid as nonresponsive if it is materially and mathematically unbalanced as to price for any bid item 
or combination of  items.  A bid is unbalanced when it is based on prices significantly less than cost for some work and prices which 
are significantly overstated for other work. 
 
[  ]  Are decimals in unit prices in the proper places?  Are your figures legible? 
 
[  ]  Are the extensions of your unit prices, and your total bid price correct? 
 
[  ]  Are all erasures or corrections initialed by the person signing the bid? 
 
[  ]  Have you restricted your bid by altering the provisions of the solicitation? 
 
[  ]  If you are a large business and your bid is greater than  $500,000 for service or $1,000,000.00 for construction have you included 
your Sub-Contracting Plan in your bid package? (NOTE:  PLEASE REFER TO SUBCONTRACTING PLAN IN SOLICITATION 
FOR GOALS). 
 
[  ]  Is the envelope containing your bid properly identified that it is a sealed bid and does it contain the correct solicitation number and 
bid opening time? 
 
[  ]  Will your bid arrive on time?  See paragraph entitled "Late Submissions, Modifications, and Withdrawals of Bids" in the 
Instructions to Bidders {Section L} of the solicitation. 
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